Revised
CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Education Meeting — Tuesday, January 17, 2017 at 6:30 p.m.
Kaufman Center, 1 Valley View Drive, Cortland NY

10.

11.
12.

CALL TO ORDER and PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

COMMUNICATIONS and RECOGNITION:
a. Kudos Komer
b. Audience Participation — (speakers are asked to state their name and address and limit their comments to
two minutes).
c. Board Committee Reports:
1.) BOE Policy Committee — Report on January 4 & 12, 2017 meetings
2.) BOE Facilities Committee — Next meeting is scheduled for January 18, 2017 at 4:00 p.m.
3.) BOE Audit Committee — Next meeting to be determined
4.) BOE Financial Committee — Next meeting scheduled for January 24, 2017 at 5:45 p.m.
5.) BOE Communication Committee — Next meeting TBD

PRESENTATIONS:
a. Budget Presentation

CONSENT ITEMS:
a. Minutes of December 13, 2016 Regular Meeting
b. CSE/CPSE (Committee on Pre-school Special Education) Recommendations 2016-2017

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:
a. Financial Reports: Treasurer’s Report, Trial Balance, Revenues, Intrafund Transfers, Appropriations,

Warrant, Claims Monthly Report — November 2016

b. Acceptance of 2™ Reading of Policy #7515 Head lice

c. Approval of Field Placement Agreement: Grand Canyon University

d. Acceptance of Cooperative Purchasing Agreement

e. Acceptance of Board Member Resignation

f. Approval of Extended Field Trip — Capital Building, Albany, New York

g Appointment of Board of Registration and Election Inspectors as Presented for the Budget Vote and
Election May 16, 2017

PERSONNEL ACTION:

a. Approval of Personnel Resignations and Leaves

b. Approval of Non-Instructional Personnel Appointments

c. Approval of Administrative and Instructional Personnel Appointments
d. Approval of Tenure Recommendation

LEADERSHIP REPORTS:

a. Director of Business Services

b. Assistant Superintendent for Pupil and Personnel Services
c. Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction
d. Director of Special Education

e. Superintendent

BOARD MEMBER ACTIVITIES
NEXT MEETING AGENDA REVIEW

EXECUTIVE SESSION
ADJOURNMENT



SRS
CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Education Meeting — Tuesday, December 13, 2016 at 6:30 p.m.
Kaufman Center, 1 Valley View Drive, Cortland NY

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Education was held on Tuesday, December 13, 2016 at the Kaufman Center,
1Valley View Drive, Cortland, New York.

3.

Present: Ms. Melissa Davis-Howard, Ms. Christine Gregory, Ms. Janet Griffin, Ms. Judith Murphy, Mr.
John Natoli, Mr. Peter Rogoff and Ms. Alane Van Donsel

Also Present: Mr. Michael Hoose, Superintendent; Ms. Judi Riley, Assistant Superintendent for Pupil and
Personnel Services; Dr. Jeff Craig, Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction; Ms. Kimberly
Vile, Director of Business Service; Dr. John Sheehan, Director of Special Education; School and Community
Members; and Ms. Alicia Zupancic, Clerk

CALL TO ORDER and PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Ms. Davis-Howard called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

There was a moment of silence honoring the memory of Joe Coleman, a former Cortland Enlarged City
School District Director of Secondary Education.

COMMUNICATIONS and RECOGNITION:
a. Kudos Korner - None

b. Audience Participation — (speakers are asked to state their name and address and limit their comments to
two minutes).

Bonnie Meldrim and Heidi Shelley extended an invitation to the Board to attend the “Spotlight on
Leadership” assembly taking place at Randall School on Friday December 23, 2016 at 2:00 p.m.

¢. Board Committee Reports:
1.) BOE Policy Committee — Report on November 16, 2016 and December 1 & 7, 2016 meetings

The Policy Committee have completed going through the 1000’s- 5,000°s, up to 6, 411 in the 6, 000’s and
some of the 7,000’s, The next meetings are scheduled for January 4, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. and January 12,
2016 at 4:30 p.m.

2.) BOE Facilities Committee — Next meeting is scheduled for December 15, 2016 at 4:00 p.m.

The next Facilities Committee meeting is scheduled for December 15, 2016 at 4:00 p.m.

3.) BOE Audit Committee — Next meeting to be determined

4.) BOE Financial Committee — Report on today’s meeting

The Financial Committee went over the budget presentation that was presented later in this meeting.

5.) BOE Communication Committee — Report on December 1, 2016 meeting

The Communications Committee discussed the direction of the committee. They have chosen to update
and work on the website first with the emphasis on the content and then go to social media venues.

PRESENTATIONS:
a. Academic Report

Mr. Hoose presented the academic data report



Board of Education Meeting — December 13, 2016 Page 2

b. Meeting Community Eligibility

Francis Zaryski, Wava Bush, and Kim Vile did a presentation on Meeting community Eligibility. With this
program, all K-6 students would be able to have lunch and breakfast with no cost.

c. Budget Presentation
Kimberly Vile shared a budget presentation with the Board.

4, CONSENT ITEMS:

a. Minutes of November 15, 2016 Regular Meeting

b. CSE/CPSE (Committee on Pre-school Special Education) Recommendations 2016-2017
607000501, 610354459, 607001626, 610370907, 607001994, 610366894, 610342472, 607000792,
610296162, 610373684, 610380590, 607001167, 607001365, 607002380, 607001125, 610364022,
607002499, 610375288, 607001110, 607000147, 610308571, 607001600, 607001848, 610373462,
610340881, 607001872, 607001230, 610382948, 610385319, 607000455, 610328958, 610348041,
610352501, 607001754, 607000473, 610383965, 607002387, 607002096, 607002114, 610330751,
607001253, 607002375, 610342339, 607001020, 607001378, 607001885, 610375318, 610350601,
607002655, 607001881, 610361650, 607002631, 607002286, 610382248, 607002491, 607000042,
607000887, 610381714, 607000196, 607002500, 610319848, 610321232, 610296200, 607001082
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the Consent

Items as presented.
Moved by Mr. Natoli, seconded by Ms. Griffin. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes -7, No— 0. Motion Carried.
S. OLD BUSINESS: There was no old business.

6. NEW BUSINESS:
a. Financial Reports: Treasurer’s Report, Trial Balance, Revenues, Intrafund Transfers, Appropriations,
Warrant, Claims Monthly Report — October 2016
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve Financial

Reports dated October 2016 as presented.
Moved by Ms. Griffin, seconded by Ms. Gregory. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes -7, No — 0. Motion Carried.

b. Acceptance of 1* Reading of Policy #7515 Head Lice
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to accept the 1* Reading

of Policy #7515 Head Lice as presented.
Moved by Ms. Gregory, seconded by Mr. Rogoff. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 7, No- 0. Motion Carried.

c. Approval to Surplus Items
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to Surplus Items as

presented.
Moved by Ms. Griffin, seconded by Mr. Natoli. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 7, No — 0. Motion Carried.

d. Approval to Surplus Buses
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to Surplus Buses #31,
#32, #33, #34, and #35 being traded and sent to Matthews toward the price of new buses as

presented.
Moved by Ms. Murphy, seconded by Mr. Rogoff. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 7, No - 0. Motion Carried.



Board of Education Meeting — December 13, 2016 Page 3

Us

PERSONNEL ACTION:
a. Approval of Personnel Resignations and Leaves
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the

Resignations and Leaves as presented on Resignations and Leaves Schedule 11.84.
Moved by Ms. Griffin, seconded by Mr. Rogoff. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 7, No— 0. Motion Carried.

b. Approval of Non-Instructional Personnel Appointments
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the
appointments for Non-Instructional Personnel as presented on Schedules of Appointment 1199 and

1200 as revised.
Moved by Mr. Natoli, seconded by Ms. Griffin. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 7, No— 0. Motion Carried.
c. Approval of Administrative and Instructional Personnel Appointments
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, te approve the
appointments for Administrative and Instructional Personnel as presented on Schedules of

Appointment 2446 and 2447.
Moved by Ms. Murphy, seconded by Ms. Gregory. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes —7, No— 0. Motion Carried.

LEADERSHIP REPORTS:
a. Director of Business Services

1.)  The lead testing results are online.
b. Assistant Superintendent for Pupil and Personnel Services
1.)  Snack Pack Program
CECSD in partnership with CAPCO offers a program for students that helps to provide healthy food
for weekends and school breaks. The students take home a snack backpack on Fridays and return the
empty backpacks on Monday to be filled for that next Friday.

2.)  Narcan Training

The Board agreed that Ms. Riley should put together a planning team for the administration of
Narcan.

3.)  The Family Reading Program collected over 700 books.
¢. Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction

We are in the cue for the first withdrawal of the Smart School Bonds Act. Now an application for the
second draw needs to be completed.

d. Director of Special Education — None

e. Superintendent

1.)  AVietnam War Veteren received his diploma and started a new job the next day making $38.00/hour.

2.)  Board Docs — possibly have someone from BOCES give the Board a presentation in a Board
workshop.

3.) We have an IT audit taking place through the Comptroller’s office.

4) CNY School Boards Forum

BOARD MEMBER ACTIVITIES

Virgil Concert, Barry morning program, Parker Fab Lab, Smith Innovation Lab
The district was thanked for their donations to foster children for Christmas.



Board of Education Meeting — December 13, 2016 Page 4

10.
11.

12.

NEXT MEETING AGENDA REVIEW
EXECUTIVE SESSION

In accordance with Public Officer’s Law Section 96, Subdivision 1, Ms. Davis-Howard called for an
Executive Session at 8:23 p.m. to discuss the medical, financial, credit or employment history of a particular

person.
Moved by Ms. Gregory, seconded by Ms. Griffin. Discussion: None
Final Vote: Yes— 7, No— 0. Motion Carried.

The Executive Session adjourned at 9:26 p.m..

Moved by Ms. Griffin, seconded by Mr. Rogoff. Discussion: None
Final Vote: Yes— 7, No- 0. Motion Carried.

ADJOURNMENT

As there was no further business to discuss, Ms. Davis-Howard asked for a motion to adjourn the regular
meeting at 9:27 p.m.

Moved by Ms. Griffin, seconded by Ms. Murphy. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 7, No—0. Motion Carried.



SPUny d)USIe[oyos (& J0j Junoode sbuines| ov8'vzl $ OLL MON Spung a1iand|

:pund Jsnij ajqepuadxgy

sjuawAed jyauaq aakojdwa pue |joiAed Buipnjour ‘pun4 fouaby ay} woyj sjuawAhed |je Jof pasnl] 82L'E€EY'L $ aseyQuebloNdr Bunjoay) |enIawwo)
JUNODJE SiU} WOJ) USNUM 18 Sy08Yd ON 'S)iSodap YsSed pajejal fouaby 10} pesn| gL¥' /2 $ o1t bujoay) spung alqnd
:pung Kouaby
301AI8S 1qap pue sainjyipuadxe |ended 10j pasn ag o} spaadosd pUod/Nya J0j JUNCIOE 0} PasN| 202°LEL'Y [ aseypuebloNdr] VAW [esuswwo) spung alignd|

:JUN03JY pund 2#31AI3S 31920

sqiq J0afoid jeyded m:_>ma 103 pasn| 971 $ aseypueblowdr Butoay) esswwo)|

Juno23y pund jepde)

SIUBID - pund piy [einadg ay) woy sjuawAed jie Joj pasn| 9/9'622 $ | oSeyDUEBIOWJI| 1selajuj /m bunpey) [eouswwo)]

:Junod9dy pung pIy je1vads

pun4 yaunT |0oyos auy woyy sjuswAied jje 1o} pesn| €8€°€Z2 $ ] 9SeyDUEBIONdr| 1selsjul /M Bunjpay) [eouswwo)

JUNODO. SIY} WOJ) USUM BB SHJ9UD OU ‘pung yaunt j0oyds Jo s1diadal Allep ||e 1o} pasn| /GG 65k $ o1l — Buppeysd spund dand
:SJUN0J3Y pund youn_ jooyds

anasay Jeday| ¥69'00F $ o111 DININ sbAg sadng

anasay uonesuadwo) SISOM| 9Sh'v.E $ ITY PININ SBAS Jadng

anesay Ayligen| evL°0g $ OLL DININ SPAS Jadng

anBsay |exded| 0E6'0LS L $ oLt BN SPAg sedng

anIasay Jauag aaAojdw 3 panuooy] 91.1'996 $ L DININ SDAS Jadng

anssay Uelola) xel| Li2'Zi8 $ oLL DIWIN SBAg Jadng

oAJasay adueinsuj| 6ES'€L0'E $ oLt PININ SBAS 1adng

anesay swAhoidwaun| veg’Lve % oLl DININ SPAS Jadng

anlasay wawalay| szz'ver'L $ BRI PININ SPAS Jadng

SUO0(}09||00 Xe} Apadoud 1o} pasn| LS6'E9L'E $ OLL Bupioayg Jedng

pund (ND '8 pun4 [e1suas) auy) wouy sjuawied jje Joj pasn|(Zos‘ey) $1 oseypueblondr ~ buppey) [eniswwo)

JUNOJJE. SIY) WO USJIUM e S¥0ayd ON 'sisodap yseo pajejal pung jeiauas) Joj pasn| 691°26 ¢ Y} Bunoay) spund aigngd
:SJUN0JJY pun jeJaudn

JUNODOR SIU} WO} USIILM B S)Y38Ud ON Junoode sodap JaUUEds %9ayo 8240 1pusial Zoo'Loy §1 aseypuebioydr Bunioayd

SAN Woy spund| €62'ZvE ¢§ | eseyduebiondr SDUIABS
"mMOjeq Pajou SJUNCOO. aAlDadsal al O} SpUN] SIajSUBS) JOSIP 8UL IOUISIP 8y} Ojul BUIWGD Spuny SAN IIE 10j 8pG3 JUNC32E 3Uo saiinbal SAN

NOILDINOS3a FONVIVE YOO8 YINVE AdAlL anNnd
1NNODJJV AINNODOY
9102/0€/L) JO se
LH40d3d LNJINLSIANI




6vv'SEL'L pung asjalag 3qaQ
(sti'vaz't) %t aroge (119143a)/SNTJNNS
s.0'c86’'t  (306png £1/910Z %¥) IONVIVE ANNd XY
196'8LL aouejeg pun4 paubisseun
099°G00°8  aduejeg pund pajoL]say-SoAIasay (ssan
$69'99. sijedoy 10) dAIBSY
819282' anssay [eyden
911°996 sjysuag sakojdwz 10§ aAIISDY
LIZ'TIOL HMeIo[IaY) XB] 10§ dAIBSOY
9£6°2p2 93UBINSU| 10} dAIOSDY
6v1°0¢ Aujiqer 103 aasasay
080°c86°L SUORNGLIUOY) JUBWAIRAY IO} INIISIY
vee'ive juawfojdwauq) 10§ 3AteSAY
asY'PLE ‘dwo9 siajiop) 10 dAI3SDY
s@auesquinoug Joj aalesey :(s831)
000°00S aouejeq puny pajepdosddy :(sS37)
129'vZZ'6 L10Z ‘02 INNCF ‘IONVYIVE aNN4d
€12'606'vY SAONVHEWNONST SN1d SISNIJXT TYNLIV :SSTT
Ir8'osy'yy INNIAIN Q3103ro¥d :aav
£66'9€9°6 910z ‘k ATNF ‘FONVIVE GNNA

9L/0E/LL 40 SY
asuejeg pung

$62'869'Y 80S°209'6Y 1z9‘0c £12'606'vy 1889/5'6Y WiO0L
282'851 98.°€62 98.°8vL v0G'GEL 000°GtL 0066V  SHIJISNVHL ANNSHILNI
000'0L€ 9v9'608'C 9v9'66V°C 9v9'609'¢ 0046V 30IAY¥3Q 193a
125'960'L 1Z2L°159'C1 (160'€59) 00Z'SSS"LL 2Le'voe'et 0006Y SL43NIS ITA0TdNT
199 £9L'e (009'%) zoL'e €9¢'8 1855V $3008 SNWAL
0L5'LL Z18'0Z1L 0zL evZ'ey 260'021L 0esSsY IOVHYO
919'90¢ P60'VEL'L (zs9°'Lg) 8Lt'228 opL'S8LL oLssY NOLLYLYOdSNVYL
wri'ive 265'2€9 (000°52) 8b¥'96€ 265'299 gs82vY OILSYTIOHOSYILNI
299'ce 808'212 004't obi'e8t 80L°LL2 0s8zv UVINIRENT-0D
962'LL £8v's0v (o00's2) 189°'€6€ £8v'0Sp GZ82vY HINHOM VID0S
£95°05 leL'lze 1 ZAVI I l8L'12e 0z8zv IVIIO0TOHIASH
9eL'el 891252 zev'eee 891'252 SL82v OILSONSVIQ/HLIVIH
01L9'eZ rAAN A0 4 (os2'vt) 295'g.e zze'oLy oLszy JONVAIND
06€°02 £81°924 902'6 ¥6.'50L L116'011 5082V JONVANILLY
vL6'0L L86°0ES'L [4%: 11743 £L0VIY'L SLL'OLY'L oegzyY LSNI LSSV ¥31NdNOD
80i'42 965821 Li8'Ly 88Y°L0L 62,08 ozozy AL
¥6e'eh S0TTLL €51°051 118899 250295 oLgzv AUVHEIT TO0HOS
00S 90e‘gvi {Fiy'20L) 908'sp L 0zL'€52 ogezv TOOHOS ¥3WNNS
296 000°5.8 (000'ss) £€0'0.8 000'0£6 08zev NOLLYONA3 '000
Z6€'0L 00519 005°1L9 80L°LS - £522V AdVHIHL VDISAHd
£58'6 €82'LL ogy' Lol €8Z'LLL 2922Y  AdVH3HL TWNOILYdNI20
SLY'S L8101 005 951°951 LLE'LOL 1522V AdVH3IHL HO33dS
682'00S 262'9L6'S (6e9°'252) Lyy'SLy'S LL8'€€2'9 0szzv NOILYONA3 93dS
2£9'1H9 £60'180'2L (vse'Le) aL0'0be’LL 206'815°Z1 0012y ONIHOV3L
6E¥'S.2 818'260' 89£'0Z1 6.E°L18°L 0ev'2L6'L 0002y NOISIAY3dNS
0e¥'LE oov'vey 0.6'68¢ oov'Ley 006LY SW3L VID3dS
109'98Y 6L6'6L9'E £16'089 SLE'EEL'E 900'6£6'2 009iV SOAYS TVHLINTD
89579 62€'951L 192'L6 62£'951 oovLY T3NNOSH3d
£18°96 €01'voY (290'96) 062'29¢ 591095 00ELY ‘Wav 'sng
1G6'LE 0L9'6€2 L0v's 659'202 £02'vET 00ZLY Nav "IN3D
L16°22 0EL'6Y 9z1'0} £18'12 #09'6€ 0001V a3 40 ‘a9
+ ¥3ANN LL/9L angd ‘rav L1-910Z aivaol 194 Lasang SNOLLYINJOYddY|
(a3a330x3) LWisnravy UVIA
9.1°009'sv - Ly8'set'vy 188'915'6Y TviOoL
0007005 000°00S 000005 JONVIvE ANNd ddV
112'9L6'S S$3AYASIY
(seg'c09) 921'001L°Gh S L8'96¥ v¥ 9/1'00L 'St IVLOL
3 2 00SY  SHIJASNVHL ANNSYILNI
(2£6'801) 000's21 5 £90'0L 000'szi oogvv aivola3n
(8€0'v92) 902'606'92 o 891'6¥9'9Z 902'606'92 000evY aiv S3008/Qlv ALVLS
(zaL'68) £00°'66S 2 L¥2'60S £00'665 ooLzvy SNO3NVTIIOSIN
999'021 005'9 2 991'/21 005'9 0092V Asncomy sauemsuy dotd 30 FTVS
(rpe'LL) 0SL'pS S 90t'L¢ 0SL'vS ooy SANIH/LSAHILINI
(zve'ezL) G8.'851 o EP8'VE S8.'8S1 oobLY SOAS ¥O0d IDUVHI
00ELY
(86'6LL) 2e6'ove'LL o G6'92ZL'LL ZE6'0VZ'LL 000LY SAXVL
(M3ann) 8L ang ‘rav L1-910Z pajoalolg L9} 139ang ANNIAIY
+@30339X3 LiNLSnrav
9L/0E/LL 40 SV

9102 N3 ¥VYIA 1V SISATYNY 3ONV1vE ONN4




Wi abed 9102/50/2)
00'0.4'266°22 00°ZL¥'L0L'T2 00°9.1°001'SY 00°0 00°921'00L'SY is|ejo] pueso

00°'¥0.'266'22 00°ZLy'L01b°TZ 00°921'00L'SY 000 00°921°00L°SY :s|gjoL v

L6EER'VLL £0'991'0} 00°000'SZ} 000 00°000'S2L JONVLISISSY AIvOIQan 109v v
00°4LG'9 00415’ 000 000 000 alv 3LVLS ¥3HL0 682E v
(I RNAA 4 000 00'€2Z'8y 000 00'€22'8t aIv SHYMAHVH/IYVYMLIOS Z9E VY
00°€e0'LLL 00°0Z¥'6€ 00'€S¥'01L2 000 00'€St'0Le SHooa.LX3aL 0sce v
00°008°£90°2 000 00'008'290°C 000 00°008'290°C aiv saoo9 €OIEV
£0°89¢' L0V~ £0'892' L0V 000 000 000 INVHO 1A I7Z0IEY
18'¥v9'G86'Z- L8'¥9'686'C 000 000 000 alv A¥3L101 0IEY
80°212'9.8 z6'921'2¢ 00'¥¥8'806 000 00'v8'806 alv £S02 S$30X3 107101V
9Z'¥£1'€98'2Z ¥2'162°018 00'988'€29'€2 000 00'988'€.9'€C YINWHO4 JISva [olE v
00000004 000 00°000'00} 000 00°000°001 S3INNIATH ANNJYTLNI i TAY
00°€00°20L 000 00°£00'201 000 00°€00°20L (A4123dS)SINNIATY QIIAHSSYIONN 0.2V
00°005'9 00°005'8 00°000'G} 000 00°000'SL SNOILYNOG ANV SL3ID S0TY
S9'eov' Lt GE£'965°25 00°000°00% 000 00°000°00L (A4123dS) SANNI3Y ¥IAHLO 0TV
9y'#/8'CLE- or L8Vt 00°000'2EL 000 00°000°2EL S3008 - SHVIA HOIHd ANNITY 102V
00'000°0S} 000 00°000'0S1 000 00°000'051 SNIZY ONHA G LUVd IHVYIIQIN 002V
96'SZL- 96'GZL 000 000 000 SSO1 HO4 NOILYSNIdWOD ¥3aHLO 0692V
G5'666°9ZL- G5'666'9C1 000 000 000 SIIHIA0OTY FONVUNSNI 089CV
00°09%'9 00°0% 00°00S'9 000 00°005°9 IVINILYIN SSIDXI/dVHOS 40 SATVS (S TAY
00°05.2 000 00°05.Z 000 0005 SNOISSINNOD WA
00'622 00522 00°00S 000 00°005 IVNAIAIGNT INTFNGINDT 40 TVANIH (2574
0000521 00006'2 00°000°G1 000 00°000'S1 $3009 ALY3AdOYd Tv3y TVINIYH (4574
0062 00'62Z'81L 00°005'€t 000 00°005'€4 IVNAIAIGNT ALYIJOYd TvIY TVANTY owev
1g'gl6'sl 61'€80°'9 00°000's2 000 00°000's2 SONINYVY3 ANV LSIUILNI eV
00'¥EY'8L 000 00'vEY'SL 000 00'¥EY'8L 12141810 ¥3HLO SADINYIS HLTVAH 082ZvY
00°00€ 000 00°00€ 000 00°00€ $3008 ¥04 G3aINOYd SIVINYEIS gec v
00'000'08 000 00°000'08 000 00°000°'08 S1201S10 ¥3HLO 1INL TOOHDS AVA [T 4A]
8€°GGL'L- 8€'GG.'L 000 000 000 LN3ANLS NON-SNVHL 304 SIDUVHO 06vL vV
006.2'CL 0052 00°000'St 000 00°000°€t SAJINYUTS YO4 STDYVHO ¥IHLO 68PL vV
00°000°Z 000 00°000'2 000 00000 SIN3AT H3HLO-SNOISSINGY 1254%%
00'000°S 000 00°000'S 000 00°000°S TIvaLINSVYE-SNOISSINGY vV
00082 00022'€ 00°000'% 000 00°000'% TIvE.L004-NOISSINGY oL v
00'150°EL 000 00'1SO'EL 000 00'1S0'ElL STVNAIAIGNI NOLLINL TOOHDS ¥3IWWNS 0cEL v
000v2'C 000922 00°'000'SZ 000 00°000's2 TYNAIAIANI NOILINL TOOHDS Ava Oiclv
#8'v60'69 91'G06'vZ 00'000°06 000 00°000'06 ALY3d0O¥d Tvay SAILTYNI 2 LSIYILNI 0601 V
60'86.'259'Z- 60'862'269'2 000 000 000 IN3W3SHNAGWITY 431138 X1 TOOHOS G301 ¥
8.2¢8'Zy ZT L9 201 00'000'0S 000 00°000°0G1 S3XVL 40 N3N SINIWAV Y3HLIO 180l Vv
G8'8Y8'v99'2 GL'E80'ZVE'PL 00'2€6'900'21 000 00'2£6'900°L1 SIXVL ALHIdOYd v 1001 V
ANUIADY pawIeaU(} pause] INUIAY 196png pasinoy sjusugsnipy 19bpng uonduasag unosy

ISIAN

9102/0¢/} 1 OL 9102/1/L Woi4 Moday snjels anusAsy
STOOHOIS ALID AIDAUVINI ANVILIOD



£/ abed 9102/50/2L
(A% ;74113 £2'528°LL 99°168'2Y 00°000°0€2 00'000°sZ} 00°000°50} NOILOMAULSNIFONINIVEL OIAMISNI 0402
lg'zey'se 0.'892°696 20'eLY'595 6€'¥99°095°L 6£'5.6'VC 00'689°5€S°L TO0HOS UVINOIU-NOISIANILNS 0zoz
izeeL'ovl 0Z'928c0L Y9'v65°LS S0'vS1°20E §6°985°62- 00 IpLsEe NOISIANIdNS ? 13A3A WNTINORIRIND oLoz
00°0 000 00'0 000 00°000°0¢- 00°000°0¢ SISNIAJX3 TV1idVvD S3008 €861
99°S£Z'CL 20°592'6€L 2£°668'6S 00°006°Z1C 00°000°0¢ 007006281 S$1S09 IAILVULSININGY S3008 186}
00°000°C 000 000 00000 00°0 00°000'Z SAXVL ALYIdOHd TV NO ANN43Y V961
00°005°L 000 000 00°00S°L 00°0 00°005°} SNIV1O ® SIN3IWOANr oc6l
09'v69'v1 00°0 0v's0e‘065 00°000°50Z 00°0 00°000°502 AONVAUNSNI A3LVIOTIVNN 0L6L
£8°082°L¢ Lp°€06'€ZE 9.'518'8EL 00°000°00S 00°000°00S 00°0 ONISS3ID0¥Ud Yiva TVILINID 0891
16°25T'9Y £9°S51°16Z 0v'Sv6°00Y 00°¥SE'8EL oo'ciz'oct 00°1¥1'809 LNVd 40 SONVNILNIVIV [ ¥4: 10
T 290'¢0V §5°688°010°L €1°809°2€6 00°595°18€°Z 00°002°0S 00°598°0€€'C INV1d 40 NOILVY3dO 0zot
01°895°vE 65°€SL'YY 1£°200'22 00'62€°90) 000 00°62¢'00L TINNOSY3d oevi
00°000°0¢ 80°z2Z'st z6'Lel'y 00°000'0S 00'0 00°000°0S o3Il ozvi
00°L9%'Y 00°228°L 00°96%°}L 00°062'ch 00°066 00°008°C} J0193T100 XVl oeel
00°'ve6'E c£TovL'sY 08°¢68'2Z €0'v.6'9L £0°0VLL 00°¥€2'SL UFNSYIUL 17444
00°00%°2k 00°522°'62 00's2¢'8L 00°000°09 000 00°000°09 ONLLIaNY ozel
ZETL0'9L 19'e€S'sEL 10°€6.2°L0% 00°6E€‘ELE 0026286 00'LELZLY NOLLVYLSININGY SSANISNG oLl
ZT1S6'LE 8L°6.5'vCL 02°6,0'c8 0Z°019°6€2 0Z°L0v'S 00'€0Z'¥EL UOLVULSININGY TOOHIS 43IHD oveL
00'0SZ‘9 000 000 00'05Z°9 000 00'052°9 ONILIIN LORMLSI 0901
007009 06'v2'L orszie 00°000°¢ 00°0 00°000°¢ Y310 LORILSIa ovolL
v1°290°12 00°951°2 1z I1ST'LL i osv'op Lpozi ‘ol 00°v¥Se'0e NOLLYONA3 40 quvod 0L0i
ajqejieAy pasaquinouy pasuadx3y 13bpng “lpy sjuaunsnipy 18bpng uonduasag JUN0IIY
ISIAN 910Z/0¢/L 1 OL 9102Z/1/L WoiJ uonouny Ag poday Arewwng smejs uoyeudoiddy

STOOHIS ALID 39AVINI ANVILHOD



ere abed 9102/50/21
00°560°G1 00°652'259 00°0 00°058°299 00°000°001- 00°058°292 . INIJWIVLIN ILVIS 0106
00°199 ovL2Le 09°0£6 00°¢92°c 00°009‘+~ 00°c9¢‘8 » $3008 WOY NOILYLIOdSNVAL 18SS
¥5°695°LL £9°1882C 90°19¢£'9Z gz'zig'ozt €T02L 00°260°021 . ONIATING IDVUVYD 0€SS
L6'519°90€ €2°8YL'59Y 5°622°19¢ 9L¥60°VEL'L ¥8°159°LS- 00°9v2's8L°}L - NOLLVLYOdSNVL LORLSIA 0LSs
TYrLT £2°9v9°961 50°108'661 00°265°2¢9 00°000°'S2- 00265299 . THOS 93Y-SOILITHLY TOHOSYILNI §S82
29'299'cZ ot'L£9'8EL L0'v1S'0S 00808212 00°002°L 00°80L°LLZ . TTHOS 93U-ALLOV ¥V INORHENI-0D 0582
0Z°96L'V) SP'£8Z'80¢ SE'E0V'S8 00°c8v'soy 00°000°'52- 00°€8t'0CY » TJOOHOIS 93U-DAUS HHOM TVIO0S '74:14
$5°795°0S 15°610'602 56'¥51°89 00°262°22¢ 000 00°2¢2°22¢ . TOOHIS 9FU-DAUS TVIID0TOHIASI 0zZ8e
§9°6eL'el LvTLLLL £€9°20€°19 00°891°252 000 00°891°25Z . TOOHOS UV INDIY-SADIAYIS HLTVIH Si82
8Z'019'cZ 25°969°69Z 157298801 9e°ZLL°T0V v96vL'vL- 00°2Z6'9L v - JOOHIS UVINOIW-IONVAIND 0182
$9°68¢£°02 66'591°69 v8'229'9¢ LEsL'azt 179026 00°226'9L . TJOOHOIS ¥V INOIY-TONVANILLY S08¢C
06°€26'041 SE'156°002 98'190°€29 11°286°0ES'} L-zig'ozi 00°SZL'0LY'L » NOLLONAULSNI Q3 LSISSY ¥ILNDINOD 0€92
[44: 111 5% (¥ a] Wl06e ¥£°965'821 Ve LIS LY 00°522°'08 * NOISIAZT3L TYNOLLYONA3 029¢
LO'V6E'SY 80°2€S LSV 95°8.Z'L12 $9'¥0Z'CLL §9°Z51°054 00°250'29S . TIVNSIACIANY ® ANWVHEIT TOOHOS 1]3:74
00°00S 000 29'508°Stl z9'50¢‘ovL seyiv'L0L- 00'02.1'€SC * STO0HIS TVIOIdS-ONIHOVAL 0gee
0Z°296'v 96°220°609 +8°600°1L92 00'000°s.8 00°000°SS- 00°000°0£6 » NOLLYONA3 TVNOLLYdNOJ0 08ce
op'z6E0) 05°655°6€ v0°8PS'LL 00°00S°L9 00°00S°L9 000 . £82¢
£5°258'6 TLIsL'sL §2°219'T2 00°€8Z'LLL 000 00°€82°11L . AdWIHL TYNOILYdNOD0 (4144
PSYLY'S zzociizL vZ'0ze'se 007328191 00°00S 00°12£°191 3 AdV¥3IHL HO33dS 12:744
85'¥82'00S 20°852'02L'y v6°889‘PSE’L 65°L£2°926'S Lv'6€9°252- 00°128'€£2°9 . UGVSIA /M SLINIANLS-SNVIOOUd 0sze
42°9£9° L9 12'669°0v6'8 2L'91LE°668°2 $5°259°18V°ZL op'vsT Le- 00°206°8L5°C4 . TJOOHIS AVINOIY-ONIHOVIAL [1]9%4
ajqejieAy palaquinoug pasuadx3g 1abpng ‘fpy sjusunsnipy jo6png uonduaseq jJunoJdy
T 91L0Z/0E/L} OL 910Z/1/L WwoiZ uonoaund Ag uoday Llewwng snjelg uoneudoiddy

STOOHIS ALID G3DAUVINI ANVILIO0O



£/E abed 9102/50/21

0v'¥62'869°Y 80°8YZv¥e’LE 6£°596'v95°CL 18°205'209'6Y 18°0z9'0¢ 00°288'9.5°6Y :sjejo pues

ov'v62'869'y 80°8¥ZPYE’LE 6£°596'v9S°'cy 18°205°209'6Y 18°0Z9'0¢ 00°288'9.5'6Y s|go]y pung

z518Z'eLL 000 0z'991°szZ) L LvY'8eT LrLvv'sel 00°000°00% IVLIdVYO OL ¥34SNVYL 0566

00°000°st 00°0 162801 16°1¢£€'SS 16°2¢£°01 00°000°sY aiv 1vio3ads 04 ¥IASNVAIL 1066

00°0 000 00'0 000 00°000°CLE" 00°000°0L€ TEL6

00°000°0LE 000 000 00°000°0LE 00°000°0LE 000 LeL6

000 oszyr'e 05°€52°8.€ 00°961°Z8¢ 000 00°961°28¢ $3SNA - IDIAY3AS 1930 TLL6

00°0 00°0Sv'ZLL'E 000 00°0S¥'LLL'E 00°0 00°0S¥'211°¢ NOILONYLSNOD - AJIAYIS 1930 LLi6

v£°196'9VS 01°68€°L 9566028 00°00v°9€9 00°051°98- 00°055°2Z2 ¥3HLO 6806

98°889°6v¥ 8y L2L'vvo'y 99°G65°216'C 00Z10'2IY L 00°000°0Z1- 00°Z10'2€S"L SNI TVAN3Q ? TvOIQ3W “VLIdSOH 0906

00°000°04 9L25L'T vZLv8'L 00°000°02 00’0 00°000°'02 FONVUNSNI LNTNWAOTININN 0506

£0'v6Z°L 01'688°C4 06°860°802 £0°Z82°z22 16°59¢'Lr 00°8v9°692 NOLLYSNIdWOD .SUIMUOM 0v06

€0°LY6°LS v9°S6E'VLL'L €E'vee'ozs 00°229°269°L 00°54- 00'252°269°t ALRINDO3S TVIDO0S 0€£06

18've8° 12 00°000°000°Z 18've0°1L2- 00°00S°000° 00°005°662- 00°000°00€'2 JNIN3INYILIY . SHIHOVAL 0206

a|qejieAy pasaquinaugy pasuadxy jabpng ‘fpy sjusunsnipy 1abpng uonduasag unoIdy
= 910Z/0¢/L1 OL 9102/1/L Wol4 uondound Ag poday Aiewwng snjejg uoneudosddy

STOOHOS ALID AIDUVINI ANV'1LLYNOD



Wi abed 910¢/s0/ct

00°00.'v6¢€ 00°00.'v6¢€ ‘s|got puess
00°000°6 00°000°6 :sjejo] Jajsues)
000 00°000'6 0000-0€-9¥P'0LSS ¥
SJUB)NSUOI WOl apod uonepodsues
000006 000 0000-0£-00¥°0LSS V {enyoeAUOD O} SpUNy [EUORIpPE J3jSues 0F  9L0Z/82/LL  SC9
00°002's9 00°00.2's9 S|ego] J3jsuel]
00°002'G9 000 0000-00-06¥'062¢2 V
Q3s ‘soAs
Adesay) jeap ‘oAs uoijisues) My LS leuolippe
000 00004'99 0000-02-06¥ CLEL V¥ 103 196pnq 3004 pa [ewads aseaoui 0] 9i0Z/8Z/Ll  ¥Z9
0070000} 00°000°04 :Sjejo | Jajsued]
000 00'000'0L 0000-0e-9t¥'0LSS V
00°000'0L 000 0000-0€-00¥'0LSS V "sapoo sjeudiodde o) sasuadxa ajesojle oL 9L0Z/AL/LL €29
00°000°0L€ 00°000°04€ S|ejo] Jajsuedy
000 00°000°09 0000-00-00£°2€26 V
0oc 00°000°05¢ 0000-00-009'2€46 V
00'000°09 000 0000-00-004'1€26 V
junosoe
00°000'0S2 000 0000-00-009°LEL6 V Nvg uoionnsuod 0} jabpnq Nvg ssejda1 o) 9L02/9L/LL 229
sjpa‘) spuqag uonduasaq j1eyaq Junoaay uoneuejdxzg saysues]  aeq # 9oUdIAIY

66'666°666°666$ PUV 00°0$ usemiag uj 91L0Z/0/L1 - 9L0Z/L/L L Wwoi4 A1any Jajsuel) jobpng
ISIAN STOOHOS ALID 3OUVINI ANV1LHE0D



Lo-b

Category:  Students

Policy: 7515 7515
Type Procedure Adopted: Last Revised:
Title: Head Lice 12/13/16 2016

While a nuisance, head lice do not pose a public health risk. Consistent with accepted
medical knowledge, no healthy child will be excluded from school due to an active case of head
lice or the presence of nits (louse eggs). Children identified by the school nurse as having an
active infestation of head lice will be sent home at the end of the day and their parents will be
informed by the school nurse of their condition and advised to begin treatment.

In the event regulations or procedures are developed implementing this policy, the
Superintendent will work with the District’s medical director or one or more school nurses to
ensure those regulations or procedures are consistent with accepted medical knowledge and best
nursing practice.



. C

CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
ONE VALLEY VIEW DRIVE
CORTLAND, NEw YORK 13045-3297

PHONE: (607) 758-4125 JEFF CRAIG, ED.D.

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION

FAX: (607)-758-4109 WEBSITE: WWW.CORTLANDSCHOOLS.ORG
To: Michael Hoose, Superintendent of Schools

From: Jeff Craig, Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction
Date: December 14, 2016

Re: Field Placement Agreement: Grand Canyon University

Enclosed for your review and approval is a proposed Field Placement Agreement between
the District and Grand Canyon University of Phoenix, Arizona.

Upon approval by the Cortland Board of Education, this agreement will be in effect from the
date of approval until January 1, 2022. The contract provides opportunity for District
personnel to host internship experiences for Grand Canyon University students who are
preparing to work in an educational setting.

Thank you for your consideration of this agreement, and please contact me if there is a need
for clarification.

S:ACIMS Word\Field Placement\FP GCU Letter to BOE.doc



Cortland
Nzt
Energed Cy Scho D FIELD PLACEMENT AGREEMENT

If to the Institution to:
Stephanie Toston-Botar
Teacher Placement Supervisor
3300 W, Camelback Road
Phoenix, AZ 85017

13. The relationship between the parties is that of independent contractors. Nothing in this
Agreement shall be construed so as to make the parties joint venturers, partners, or
agents of the other. Neither party shall have nor hold itself out as having any power of
authority to bind, create liabllity for, or otherwise act on behalf of the other.

14. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding of the parties and may only be
amended by written consent of the parties.

15. Any disputes arising from the Agreement shall be resolved in a court of competent
jurisdiction within Cortland County, New York, and the parties consent to jurisdiction of
any such court. The Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
New York State Law.

The parties’ consent to this Agreement is indicated by their signatures below.

Cortland Enlarged City School District

By: Date:
Title: Superintendent of Schools

Date: l;ll il\ b

Institution: Grand Canyon University

S$:\C\MS Word\Field Piacement\Grand Canyon Univ Fleld Placement Agreement.doc



(OERET
a
Coprtland
[t
Eniarged Chy School Disrc FIELD PLACEMENT AGREEMENT

student of the Institution from the field placement experience at the District upon
written notice that such person is no longer acceptable to the District.

5. The institution will provide any accommodations or supports required under State or
Federal disability laws by the students in order to perform in the field placement.

6. The parties acknowledge that the student participants are not employees of the District
or the Institution during their field placements but rather students of the Institution
satisfying requirements of their degree programs. As a result, the students shall not be
eligible for, nor receive pay or other compensations or benefits of any kind.

7. Students shall be subject to and shall abide by all applicable policies, rules and
regulations of the District, as well as Federal, State and Local law regulation.

8. The Institution shall identify and provide appropriate personnel to coordinate the
Institution’s student field placements at the District. The Institution will not be
responsible for on-site supervision. The District shall identify and provide appropriate
personnel to supervise the Institution’s students in their field placement assignments.

9. The District and the Institution shall agree, prior to placement of students, upon the
duration of the field placement as well as the number of days and hours per week
expected of the student in the field placement experience.

10. In accordance with State law and decisions there under, the Institution shall be
responsible for any liability, claim, loss, damage, suit or judgment (and if assessed bya
court of competent jurisdiction, any costs, expenses and reasonable attorney’s fees)
arising directly from the negligent acts or omissions or the Institution or tis officers or
employees in connection with or account of the activities carried out under this
agreement.

11. Remuneration as per university guidelines.

12. The agreement shall terminate on danuary 1, 2022, Either party may terminate this
Agreement earlier, with or without cause, upon two weeks written notice to other party
personally delivered or sent by registered mall, return receipt requested.

If to the District to:
Superintendent of Schools
1 Valley View Drive
Cortland, NY 13045



Assistant Supsrintendent
Jor Curriculum &
Instruction

Jeff Cralg, Ed4.D,

Kayfinan Center

1 Valley View Dr.
Cortland, NY 13045
Phone: 607-758-4125
Fax: 607-758-4109
www.cortlandschools.org

Cprtland
| O

N s

Enlarge& Crny School District

December 12, 2016

Stephanie Toston-Botar
Grand Canyon University
3300 W, Camelback Road
Phoenix, AX 85017

Dear Ms. Toston-Botar:
We recently received a Student Teaching placement request from Ms. Kimberly Milligan,
Teacher Placement Counselor at Grand Canyon University (GCU) for Ms. Kayla Hadley.

However, we do not have a Field Placement Agreement on file for GCU,

Enclosed please find a copy of the Field Placement Agreement between GCU, and the
Cortland Enlarged City School District for your review and signature.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions.

ralj, Ed.D.
t Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction

JC/eld
Encl



@ a1
Cbrdapd

N
Entanged City School District FIELD PLACEMENT AGREEMENT

Agreement effective as of January 1, 2017 by and between Grand Canyon University, an

educational Iinstitution with a principal place of business at 3300 W. Camelback Road, Phoenix,

AZ 85017 (“The Institution”), and the Cortland Enlarged City School District, (“The District”)
with a principal place of business located at 1 Valley View Drive, Cortland, NY 13045.

RECITALS:

A. The Institution is in the business of preparing students for professional careers in
education and, as part of that preparation, arranges fleld Instruction/practical
training/student teaching experiences for its students.

B. The District employs people in the professions for which the Institution seeks field
placements,

C. The Institution desires to place its students in field placements within the District.

D. The District is willing to provide field placements for the Institution students under
certain terms and conditions.

Therefore, based on their mutual promises and other valuable consideration, the parties agree
as follows,

TERMS:

1. The District shall have sole discretion to offer as many, as few, or no field placements as
it may determine annually.

2. The institution represents that any students it seeks to place with the District will be
adequately trained and knowledgeable for the field experience sought.

3. Each of the Institution’s students placed with the District shall be of good character.
The Institution shall provide proof of criminal background checks and fingerprint
clearance through the State Education Department procedures prior to the start of any
field placement with the District.

4. The District reserves the right to reject any student proposed by the Institution for a
field placement experience or to terminate any student placed in a field placement for
valid non-discriminatory reasons; and the Institution shall remove any employee or



W, e\

~ CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Ceortland 1 Valley View Drive
Cortland, New York 13045
Enlarged City School District
Kimberly Vile Business Office
Director of Business Services (607) 758-4100
kvile@cortlandschools.org Fax: (607) 758-4109

To:  Michael Hoose, Superintendent

From: Kimberly Vile, Director of Business Services KAV
Date: December 30, 2016

Re:  Education Data Service, Inc

The district is currently purchasing various supplies from multiple vendors. General Municipal Law Section
103 and Education Law 1619, references the need for school districts to advertise for sealed bids in the manner
required, and award to the lowest responsible bidder that furnishes the required security, contracts for public
works that exceed $35,000 and purchase contracts that exceed $20,000. Furthermore, purchases cannot be
artificially divided for purpose of satisfying the $20,000 threshold. There are several options to ensure we are
in compliance with this requirement. One option is to prepare, advertise and solicit proposals for each
individual item which is rather limiting and cumbersome. Another option is to piggyback or join a cooperative
bid that currently exists and follows the required procedures.

Education Data Service is a company that currently has a cooperative bid awarded to ClarkstownCSD for
purchasing various supplies, services, materials and equipment in accordance with General Municipal Law
Section 119-0. We can take advantage of this service due to piggy backing language. This is a service that
would connect us to multiple vendors and allow us to reap the benefits of bulk buying power, as well as provide
more options than going through the bidding process our self each year.

CECSD conducted our own side by side price comparison utilizing a random set of classroom supplies we
currently purchase. We contacted a current user of the program to provide us with data to make our
comparison. The current district cost from various vendors was $294.38 and pricing through Ed-Data would
have been $98.50, indicating a significant savings.

In summary the small snap shot that we looked at resulted in a significant cost savings. In addition Ed Data
links directly to our nVision system streamlining the processing procedure. There is an annual fee which is
$9,800 for the 2017-18 school year. We feel as though our savings would exceed the cost, as well as ensure our
purchasing sources are in compliance with the General Muncipal law and NYS Ed law. Approval of the
attached resolution does not lock us in to participating in the 2017-18 school year but allows us to do so if we
choose.

cc: BOE



[TEMS

Expo Dry Erase Low Odor Black Fine Point (12 Pack)
Dixon Ticonderoga 30 pack pre sharpened pencils
School Smart Non Skid 2" Paperclips pack of 1000
Crayola Crayons standard size pack of 24

Crayola Crayons Large Tuck box of 8

School Smart White .280z Glue Sticks pack of 30
Crayola Classic Markers 10 pack

Elmers All Purpose Glue Sticks 8 pack

Post It Super Sticky 3x3 pack of 5

BIC Wite Out Fluid 12 pack

Scotch Tape 2"x22yd pack of 6

Tempera Paint any color 160z

Construction Paper 12x18 assorted colors

BIC Stick Ball Point Pens 60 pack

Papermate Med point ball point Pens 12 count
Business Source Legal ruled letter size Pads 12 count
Sharpie Accent Retractable Highlighter Chisel Point 8 ct
Papermate Dryline Correction Film 2 pack

Desk Pad 16 Months

Expo White Board Towellette Cleaner

Binder Clips assorted sizes

Binder Clips large 2" 12 pack

Avery Mailing Lables 1.5x2 - 13/16 White box

$16.57
$7.07
$7.37
$1.67
$1.77
$7.27
$3.79
$4.99
$11.01
$18.06
$21.06
$3.756
$3.89
$6.59
$4.29
$9.79
$12.26
$6.19
$14.76
$8.63
$5.05
$4.63

$41.60

DISTRICT PRICING ED DATA PRICING

$3.36
$2.38
$1.90
$0.51
$0.79
$0.44
$5.98
$1.20
$10.10
$5.76
$7.86
$2.39
$1.23
$10.15
$0.58
$0.35
$4.19
$0.96
$1.09
$2.02
$4.63
$0.70

$17.92



Smead Manila File Folder Letter size 100/box $22.88 $2.64

Smead Manila File Folder Legal Size 100/box $36.85 $5.59
Post It Pop up Page Markers 1x1.5 $4.53 $1.15
Post It "sign here" Flags $5.58 $1.53
Business Source Steno notebooks 6x9 $1.59 $0.95
Business Source Index Cards 3x5 100 pack $0.89 $0.15

$204.38 $98.50



NEW YORK/ISLAND
COOPERATIVE BID RESOLUTION:

WHEREAS, it would be in the joint interest of the Cortland Enlarged City School District and the
following:

SEE ATTACHED LISTING

To participate in cooperative bids for the purchase of various supplies, services, materials and
equipment, as Advertised by and awarded by the Clarkstown Central School District acting as the
Lead Agency, as provided by General Municipal Law Section 119-0 and,

WHEREAS, each BOARD retains the legal authority to contract with the successful Vendor(s)
and shall not be bound by purchase contracts or other agreements made by the other BOARD(S),
therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the BOARD OF EDUCATION of Cortland Enlarged City School
District hereby agrees to participate with the attached named school districts in such cooperative
bids.

Business Administrator
Cortland Enlarged City School District

Date of Board Meeting:




NY/ISLAND COOPERATIVE BID PROGRAM

AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, General Municipal Law Section 119-0 specifically authorizes municipal
Corporations and school districts to enter into agreements for “purchasing and making of
contracts;” and

WHEREAS, the attached school district listing has explored and supported the
establishment of a municipal cooperative purchasing group; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto desire a municipal cooperative purchasing group to effect
economies in the purchasing and making contracts for materials, supplies and public
works; and

WHEREAS, the governing bodies of the parties hereto have approved this cooperative
purchasing arrangement by appropriate resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and convenants set forth herein, it is
mutually agreed as follows:

1. A municipal cooperative purchasing group to be known as the “NY/Island
Cooperative Bid” (Purchasing Group) has been established.

2. Membership in such Purchasing Group shall be available to any school district or
municipal Corporation in New York State, which, by appropriate resolution, adopts
the provisions of this agreement.

3. The members of the Purchasing Group shall adopt such rules, regulations and
procedures in the conformity with New York State bidding laws to effectuate the
purposes of this Agreement.

4. The Purchasing Group may enter into agreements with contractors to assist the
Purchasing Group in carrying out the purposes of this Agreement.

5. The Clarkstown Central School District shall serve as Lead Agency for the
Purchasing Group.

6. Educational Data Services will serve as the Administrative Agent for the Purchasing
Group to perform those ministrial functions required as per the Lead Agency.



@jucaﬂonal Data
= Services, Inc.

New York/Long Island Cooperative Members

12/6/15

ALBANY COUNTY ONTARIO COUNTY SUFFOLK COUNTY (continued)
South Colonie Bloomfield Middle Country
Canandaigua Miller Place
CATTARAUGUS COUNTY Gorham-Middlesex Mt. Sinai
Salamanca City Phelps-Clifton Springs Patchogue-Medford
Port Jefferson
CAYUGA ORANGE COUNTY Sag Harbor
Auburn Minnisink Valley Shoreham-Wading
Port Byron Newburgh Smithtown
Southern Cayuga Pine Bush South Country
South Huntington
COLUMBIA PUTNAM COUNTY West Babylon
New Lebanon Brewster
Carmel ULSTER COUNTY
DUTCHESS COUNTY Haldane New Paltz
Arlington Mahopac Saugerties
Dover Plains Wallkill
Poughkeepsie RENSSELAER COUNTY
Pawling Averill Park WARREN COUNTY
Red Hook Lansingburgh Bolton
Troy Glen Falls
ESSEX COUNTY Hadley-Luzerne
Elizabethtown-Lewis ROCKLAND COUNTY Lake George
Ticonderoga Clarkstown Warrensburg
East Ramapo
FRANKLIN COUNTY Nanuet WASHINGTON COUNTY
Brushton-Moira North Rockland Argyle
Malone Nyack Ft. Ann
Salmon River Pearl River Ft. Edward
Ramapo Greenwich
NASSAU COUNTY South Orangetown Hartford
Bellmore
Bellmore-Merrick SARATOGA COUNTY WAYNE COUNTY
Bethpage Burnt Hills-Ballston Lake Gananda
East Meadow Corinth North Rose-Wolcott
East Williston Galway Palmyra-Macedon
Elmont Saratoga Springs
Farmingdale Schuylerville WESTCHESTER COUNTY
Franklin Square South Glens Falls Ardsley
Freeport Stillwater Bedford
Garden City Waterford-Halfmoon Blind Brook
Great Neck Boces So. W. Chester
Herricks SCHENECTADY COUNTY Briarcliff Manor
Hewlett/Woodmere Mohonasen Bronxville
Hicksville Scotia-Glenville Byram Hills
Island Park Chappagua
Island Trees SCHOHARIE COUNTY Dobbs Ferry
Jericho Cobleskill-Richmondville Eastchester
Lawrence Middleburgh Edgemont
Levittown Harrison
Locust Valley SENECA COUNTY Hastings On Hudson
Long Beach City Seneca Falls Hendrick Hudson
Malverne Irvington
Manhasset STEUBEN COUNTY Katonah-Lewisboro
Massapequa Bath M. Pleasant
Merrick New Rochelle
Mineola SUFFOLK COUNTY North Salem
North Merrick Amityville Peekskill
North Shore Babylon Pelham
Oyster Bay/E. Norwich Bay Shore Portchester
Plainedge Bayport Blue Point Pleasamville
Plainview Center Moriches Rye City
Port Washington Central Islip Rye Neck
Roslyn East Hampton Somers
Seaford Ehvood Tarrytown
Valley Stream S.D. Half Hollow Hills Tuckahoe
Valley Stream H.S.D. Hampton Bays Yorktown
Wantagh Huntington
Westbury Lindenhurst




(oA

RECEIVED
CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF EDUCATION
REQUEST FOR EXTENDED OVERNIGHT FIELD TRI@EC 22 2016

UOffice of Cumcwimuqs%
This form applies to any trip scheduled during the school year, organized andlor supervised by a teaching s
member for students (some or all) from that teacher’s school that involves two or more  night's lodging.

REQUESTED BY SUPERVISING TEACHER SCHOOL DAT]
%G-H(\mn %fﬂe‘/\ﬂr 4 Senac Wah ;?f (ot 9 / _I
DESCRIPTION QF THE TRIP < 4 .

Stodenys  wan e wve\m% Yo mboﬂ% to the  Qpitel
\')oi\di\’\% foc leag=lactive dQuj . Shudens. will e peeting Wb

leaisatocs o W;mnoﬁg_rd% Lov \ife < rmlimJ cheoll + leayrn
\Code g o Sl
TRIP DETAILS l
DESTINATION OF TRIP DEPARTURE DATE DEPARTURE TIME
§ V4 a
Capival Bda  flbanu N Y Mondlowr, 2/l WER 3 om
ADDRESS D) ) RETURN DATE J u : RETURN TIME 4
Tugsdowy '9/ 1 7o
TOTAL DAYS TOTAL NIGHTS
K 1
NUMBER OF STUDENTS 5 NUMBER OF STAFF i NUMBER OF CHAPERONES
COSTS ‘
TOTAL ANTICIPATED COST INCLUDES:

PERSON | TER °paid for hﬁ CorHand C@m_t%_koﬂi_bg@aﬁmm+

$ O

ADDITIONAL COSTS ADDITIONAL COSTS INCLUDES:
TRANSPORTATION MODE TRANSPORTATION CARRIER TRANSP%RTATION COST
Scheol Van

LEARNING OUTCOMES OF TRIP 1

vdends will Y learnica, cadership SWills < abeot He layslative prress
Shoents il use Hhese sVl when Mty gnced with eqistatirs fo edoaafe

Sete \oders alxoMre woX ooc <udent. are dowﬁ N Qur commonity 10
aadn 0300y for o) wviatives,

7



TARGET GROUP OF STUDENTS
(Class/Team/Organization)

RP\OLBQO( Lfe Clob

SPECIAL REQUESTS
{Pertaining only to field trips involving exceptional students or students with special needs)

Nene

PRE-TRIP ORGANIZATION, PLANNING, MEETINGS, PREPARATION (Dates)

Mudents  will vestacaln abasy MLM Cheek 's (ocal intiatives

Ja.19) Qe Qere +a\\k<m WIS 4 discuss m% \fq\«s\afocs

POST-TRIP FOLLOW UP/EVALUTION OF EDUCATIONAL VALUE

Students Wil write lousiness lelers 4o ICq\s\crro@ to s
Kool ug and _reitexode oo initiokes .,

S’vudmts wil debrerl e Whole Qo) when Yeu et as

QA rfCrud ment 4ol B ovhe ol muhQ'hVFS

PRINCIPAL COMMENTS

SUPERVISING STAFF NAME COVERAGE ARRANGED

APPROVALS | v’\l

SIGNATURE OF SUF,’E_BVIS‘NG J'EA SIGNATURE OFW( > E
2T
SIGNAT OF DIRE éCURRICULUM AND INSTRUC’I}Oé DATE Z/&
[

SIGNATURE OF SUPERINTENDENT DATE




L10Z/¥1/20 uoneonpy jo preoq :29
XSTX'910Z-SMIE0Z0\UONA(T £ I0DNOLLOTTISOOMSGIO 1NS\H SHVVH ZUTE

Sunaapy ziuediQ 1ad sisy Auno) ayy woxy suoawos jutodde o3 Ayroyyne ayy uaAlS st 1dng ‘oAI9s 0} S]qRUN ST SA0GE SUOAUE J]
SOUIYIBJA] SUNOA Jsesafew] uo paurel] pue Isry Joypadsuy KHuno) uo A[snorald XX

1s1T J019adsuy A3uno) uQ X
s1030adsu] snotAalg ,
* X [[eH umoJ, (XA ULISPOET | AN PUB[LOD PEOY AN 8LV ISLL-ESL]  sewng sewoypr) "IN
«d [[eH Umo [131IA USLISPOET | AN| PUERIO) peoy 2AN 98¢ 9169-96L| uoISoaM Aureg| 1N
«X-d [[BH UMO], [I81IA USL|SYOET | ANJ PUB[HOD Py usaln) aded [€4T 6199-6€8 U0 uygof| I
»X¥| I[EH UMO] 3[[lApuepo) SUINISHOEL | AN PUEHOD ‘P MO[[OH dWIT ¢§8 pTy-299 oIqIv AoueN| s
«X¥| [[BH UmoJ o[[tapuepron SUIN|SPOET | AN| PUE[HOD T 2AN0Y Spe CE81-08C 159nnH SHIAYJ| S
+X-(| [[BH UMO] 3[[IApuepI0) AUIN| SPO€ET| AN| PUBRHOD £1 N0y Awms 0y OI8I-€SL] 93D AR ‘SN
»X-d 1oyl weaynes] AUQ|SYOET | AN| puepion peoy 2AN 8¢ ISLL-€6L] seumq BUMRIN| S
. _ +X-d dajusl) uewygnesy AUQ|SPOET | AN| PUB[HOD Aempeoig (7 LL8S-9SL]| uosmeq Apng| S|
[ « XA Ja1usy weugnesy UQ|SPOEL | AN| PuEpIo) Aep nuaqg S| CTLES9SL 03§ O8] SN
) » X 193l weunes] AUO|SHOET | AN| pUe[HOD 19348 yamyy 06 SO6LL-ESL sauof BlUSIA| ‘SN
«X-d 4a1uay) ueugmnes UO|SyOE] | AN| puepso) 19ang Amgstres o[ CO6LY-9SL] oIllpre) eipueS| ‘SN
*X-d d2jusy) wewgnesy UQ|SPOLT | AN| PUBRIOD 193§ 310X 9 86L6°€SL Aey uesng| ‘S
181 Joydadsuy Ayuno) ug NOILVDOTTIOd | JONMLISIA | JIZ | LS _ALD qaav ANOHd N1 NA TVS
B uondd[Y Pus 3)0A 1a3png L107 ‘9T AN
510323dsuy wonIdNy
* uonensiday Jo preog SYOET | AN pueo) Peoy AN 98€|  9169-9¢L| uoisapm Aueh| TN
«X uoneRNsIENY Jo preog SPOET | AN| Puepro) "PY Uaa1p 3ded [€HT 6199-6€8 Auolg uyof) I
1817 10333dsug Kyuno) up NOILVOOTTIOd | LORILSIA | dIZ | LS| ALDD Jaav INOHJ N1 NA TVS
Aeq uonensi3ay L107 ‘7 ke
uone.nsi3ay jo pieog

wonI3[Y pus oA 123png L107 ‘91 A8
s1033dsuy uonds[H/uONESIZAY Jo paeog



VEPLIUL L1 UELETOETEY L6 YOO UAUAGD NI AV M IUAMJIYT ST a T e veeund

"310U §_10300p Sy} W1 pauyyap 2q [[Im ‘weroisAyd
& £q pauLryuod ‘Ajiqestp jo pouiad ay ‘pred

(paredionuy)

3q 0} s1 9AB9] I3 JO 1ed J] — AT [RIUaIR] LTOZ/LT/E0 = L10T/E1/20 9102/90/60 3ply Joyaes L 1081g ‘uue]
LINATNINIOddV
NOSVIY SHLVA FAVIT TVNIORIO NOLLISOd AIONASHV 4O JAVIT
TINNOSHAJ TVNOILLDNULSNI-NON/TVYNOILDQILSNI
“JAL( SN 3JMNSqNS © SB AL O, L10T/81/10 910T/L1/01 faau( sng puejAen ‘SuilreQ
USRIy L10Z/62/90 ¥861/17/50 | 1s1[er0adg Sussaooiq uoneuLioju] suuy ‘preduim
CARZ( ININWINIOddYV
NOSVII JALLDAAAHE TVNIDRIO NOLLISOd NOLLVNDISTY
‘TEINNOSYAJ TVNOLLDNALSNI"NON
CARA( INTIWINIOddV
NOSVId NOLLVNOIST TVNIDOTIO NOILISOd NOLLVNOISTI
“TANNOSYAd TVNOILLINILSNI/SYO LVILSINIINAY
SIABY] PUR SUONBUSISIY [UUO0SIdJ Jo jeaoaddy V
MYM 010D

LYOZ ‘L1 Arenuer  :a1e( Sunedy preog
s8Il :Ioquiny d[npayog

L1-910T Tes X [ooyds
VIS TYNOILDNYLSNI-NON ANV TVNOLLONMILSNI ‘SUOLVILSININGY

STAVIT ANV SNOLLVNODISTY 40 ATNAIHIS




90pddy IN £10Z ‘I A1BnuUBMSSeINPaUDS £1-9STTNAIHIS TYNOLLONYLSNI-NONITNAIHOSVeuUosIedVepio- BIeq\'S

pares-oid aq 0],

“Juauialnal
+0€°760°9Z$ 01 anp uonisod asmN Y3 [[1} [[IM BLIOJIIA Areuonyeqoid L10Z/S0/10 SHS( asinN BLIOYIA ‘SIOAIN
"L10Z/10/10 03 dA0BOLA]
8€0IS uomisod 1aues|) ays {1} [[IM LIDYS Areuoneqold L10T/10/10 [iepuey Jaues[) uays ‘ayerg
ILvd A TINOH AdAL ALVa v
LlL TS s INTWINIOAdV | JALLDAAIT | FDIAYES SPLIL HDIE AWVN
AMYM :1010D)
LIOT ‘LY Atenuep  :3je( Funosjy preog
1021 :Isqumy A[Npayos

G L

L1-910T 183X [00YDS Y} 10§ SUOPIPUO)) IMPIYIS PUE SIIL[ES XIf O]
[9UUOS.I3J [BUOIINIISU[-UON]

SINANINIOddYV 40 A'TNATHOIS




ifte

SCHEDULE OF APPOINTMENTS

Non-Instructional Substitute Personnel
To Fix Salaries and Schedule Conditions for the School Year 2016-17

Schedule Number: 1202
Board Meeting Date:  January 17,2017
Color: White

The following individuals are appointed conditionally (pending fingerprint clearance) to the substitute list for non-
instructional personnel. The Superintendent is authorized to make assignments from the list.

Last Name First Name Title Rate Remarks
Hubbard Stacy Bus Driver $14.95

Hubbard Stacy Food Service Helper $9.70

Batzer Tanya Teacher Aide $9.70

Darling Gayland Bus Driver $16.09 Effective 01/19/2017

S \Data Folder\PersonneNSCHEDULE\NON-INSTRUCTIONAL SCHEDULES\I6-17 Schedules\January 17, 2017 Ni Sub doc



Schedule Number:

Board Meeting Date: January 17, 2017

Color:

SCHEDULE OF APPOINTMENTS
ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY SUBSTITUTE TEACHERS/TUTORS 2016-17

2449

Yellow

e

The following individuals are emergency conditional appointments to the substitute teacher list. The

Superintendent is anthorized to make assignments from the list.

Name
Axt, Rachel
Axt, Rachel
Moshkowski, Elizabeth
Moshkowski, Elizabeth
Passeri, Noel
Passeri, Noel
Price, Jonathan

Title

Substitute Teacher
Teaching Assistant
Substitute Teacher
Teaching Assistant
Substitute Teacher
Teaching Assistant
Tutor

List
B

B

Daily Rate
$83.00
$75.00
$83.00
$75.00
$88.00
$80.00
$37.50

Remarks

Retroactive to 01/04/2017
Retroactive to 01/04/2017
Retroactive to 01/05/2017
Retroactive to 01/05/2017

* Substitutes appointed above are automatically eligible to substitute as Teaching Assistants.

S:\Data Folder\PersonneNSCHEDULEMNSTRUCTIONAL SCHEDULES\16-17 Schedules\January 17, 2016 InSub.doc



paer-oid aq o],

+00C$ eIsissy Suiyoes I /Sununuo) V/N V/N JUe}SISSY SUIYoea | ¥10Z/21/20 JUBISISSY SUIYoRa ], [[BSaM eloLned
aLva
VIAdV/SALVLS SYNOH ;
AUVIVS NOLLVOLILLYAD ALVAAVED cck: (¢ VIIV TANNIL JAILDAAAH TOOHDS/ALLIL JWVN
TANNIL
aidang :10[0D)

LIOT ‘LT Atenuep  :91e( Sunsspy preog
8Y¥T Jlaquinp a[npayog

d4VLS TVNOILOTILSNI ANV SYOLVALSINIANQY — SINFNLNIOddV TINNAL
SINIINIOddYV 40 A'TNAAHIS




